

**OLD CATTON PARISH COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING**  
**HELD AT 7.30 P.M.ON THURSDAY 22<sup>ND</sup> APRIL 2010**  
**AT THE VILLAGE HALL, CHURCH STREET**

**PRESENT:** - Mr D Thompson - Chairman

Mr J Arnott	Mrs A Chandler	Mr C Green
Mr A Lovett	Mrs G Masdin	Mr B Palmer
Mrs A Riches	Mr B Sabberton-Coe	Miss P Wilkin
Mrs J Williams		

PCSO L Calton-Porter  
Norfolk County and Broadland District Councillor – Mr S Dunn

The Chairman welcomed everybody to the meeting.

**64. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

Mr B Sabberton-Coe and Mr D Thompson declared their interest as Trustees of the Catton Park Trust.

**65. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 25.3.2010**

It was AGREED that the minutes, which had been circulated, be confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

**66. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**

There were none.

The meeting was adjourned for public discussion.

PCSO Calton-Porter Swift presented details of crime in the Village. It had been arranged that the Public Order van would patrol the Village during the evenings of 23<sup>rd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup> April. The newly appointed Anti Social Behaviour officer at Broadland was also involved with the efforts to deal with the spate of vandalism in the Village. The Chairman thanked the officer who left the meeting.

Mr S Dunn asked again that details of potholes in the Village be reported to him so he could alert the Highways inspectors.

The meeting resumed.

## **67. FINANCE AND POLICY COMMITTEE**

67.1. Mrs G Masdin PROPOSED the confirmation and adoption of the minutes of the meeting of 8.4.2010. AGREED.

67.2. Approval of payments and receipts. The list of payments and receipts, which had been scrutinised by the Committee, was approved.

## **68. PLANNING AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE**

68.1. Mr B Sabberton-Coe PROPOSED the confirmation and adoption of the minutes of the meeting of 12.4.2010. AGREED.

68.2. Matters arising from the minutes.

Minute 115.1. It was noted that the panel adjacent to the Garrick Green entrance gate to the Recreation Ground had been modified. It was AGREED to consider measures to deal with people climbing the fence at the other side of the gate would be discussed at the next meeting.

68.3. Joint core strategy for Broadland, Norwich and South Norfolk.

It was AGREED to respond to the questionnaire (attached) from Broadland District Council by agreeing with that it was 1. Generally supportive of the proposals, 2. Supportive of proposals as they affect the parish, 3. Consider the strategy is the best attempt to resolve difficult issues and 5. Consultation overload.

## **69. VILLAGE HALL**

There was nothing to report.

## **70. CATTON PARK**

Mr D Thompson reported that some serious vandalism had occurred recently

The Chairman thanked everybody for attending and closed the meeting at 8.20 p.m.

Chairman, 27<sup>th</sup> May 2010